RE: FOIA Request
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Subject: RE: FOIA Request

From: Joshua Tanner <jtanner@maconcounty.illinois.gov>
Date: 12/5/23, 18:37

To: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Reed Sutman:
Let me know if you need anything else.

Josh Tanner
Macon County Clerk
217-424-1306

----- Original Message-----

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Joshua Tanner <jtanner@maconcounty.illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: FOIA Request

CAUTION: [External Email]

This email originated from outside our organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

If you're done inputting candidates who filed yesterday, could I get an updated copy of that
Candidate List? Preferably a spreadsheet version of it.

On 11/29/23 12:52, Joshua Tanner wrote:

I won't have that list until the State Board of Elections certifies it to me on January 11lth.
Just send me an email after that date and I will send you a copy of the certification.

I have attached a current list of the candidates who have filed.

Josh Tanner
Macon County Clerk
217-424-1306

————— Original Message-----

From: reed@decaturvote.com <reed@decaturvote.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:41 PM

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

Thanks! If you ever develop a list of other offices that you're not in charge of but will be
voted on in macon county, I'd love to get that. Though, I know I can figure that out myself
from the candidate's guide.
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RE: FOIA Request

Reed Sutman:

Josh Tanner
Macon County Clerk
217-424-1306

————— Original Message-----

imap://imap.dreamhost.com:993/fetch>UID>.INBOX>353

On 11/21/23 1:05 PM, Joshua Tanner <jtanner@maconcounty.illinois.gov> wrote:

Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:37 AM
To: Joshua Tanner <jtanner@maconcounty.illinois.gov>

Subject: FOIA Request

CAUTION: [External Email]

Thanks,
Reed

Mx. Reed Sutman (they/them)
DecaturVote.com
217-413-9202

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

I request any documents detailing offices & open seats for the 2024 election in Macon County.

—Attachments:

Candidate List - Copy.xIsx
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